

Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Directorate of Colleges
Higher Education Department
(12-C, Extension, Gandhinagar, Jammu)

The Nodal Principal,
Govt. College for women, Gandhinagar,
Jammu.


✓ The Nodal Principal,
Govt. College for women, M.A. Road,
Srinagar.

No. DC-HE/sch/2020
Sub: Inclusion of Scholarship Schemes in the prospectus.

Dated:- 16 -03-2020

Sir/Madam,

I am enclosing herewith a copy of letter No. HE/Scholarship Schemes/2019/14 dated 13-02-2020 received from Administrative Department, regarding the subject cited above, and request you to circulate it to all the Govt. Degree Colleges of your respective Divisions for further course of action.


Director Colleges
Higher Education Department

Annexure to letter No. HE

/scholarship/2019/14
Schemes

Dated:- 13/02/2020

1. Ministry of Human Resources & Development

<https://scholarships.gov.in>

<https://mhrd.gov.in>

- I. Central Sector Scheme for Scholarships for Colleges and Universities students.
- II. Central Sector Interest Subsidy Scheme.
- III. Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme.

2. Ministry of Tribal Affairs

<https://tribal.nic.in>

- I. National Overseas Scholarship for ST Students for studying abroad.
- II. National Fellowship and Scholarship for Higher Education of ST Students.

3. Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology.

<https://meity.gov.in>

- I. Digital India Internship scheme
- II. Visvesvaraya Ph D Scheme for Electronics & IT

4. Ministry of Science and Technology.

<https://dst.gov.in>

- I. Women Scientists Scheme.
- II. DST-Young Scientist Fellowship Scheme.

5. Ministry of Minority Affairs.

www.minorityaffairs.gov.in

- I. Maulana Azad National fellowship for minority students.
- II. Padho Pardesh.
- III. Support for students clearing Prelims conducted by UPSC, SSC, & PSC.

6. Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment.

www.socialjustice.nic.in

7. State Department of Social Welfare, UT of J&K.

www.jksocialwelfare.nic.in

- I. Post matric Scholarship Scheme.
- II. Scholarship for Phari Speaking students.
- III. Post Matric Scholarship for Minority Students.

8. J&k Advisory Board for Development of Pahari Speaking People.

www.jkpahariboard.org

- I. Scholarship Scheme for Pahari Speaking Students.

> Besides, Ministry of Labour and Employment, GOI has introduced National Career Service portal for various career and employment services which may be accessed on the address "www.ncs.gov.in".

[Signature]
13.2.20

[Handwritten mark]